
From: Katrina Sataki [mailto:katrina@nic.lv]  
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 6:08 PM 
To: 'Maureen Hilyard' <maureen.hilyard@gmail.com>; 'john.jeffrey@icann.org' 
<john.jeffrey@icann.org> 
Cc: 'segun.akano@upperlink.ng' <segun.akano@upperlink.ng>; 'Wafa Dahmani' <wafa@ati.tn>; 'Barrack 
Otieno' <otieno.barrack@gmail.com>; 'Heidi Ullrich' <Heidi.Ullrich@icann.org> 
Subject: Notification on replacement of ccNSO appointed liaison to ALAC 
 
To: Maureen Hilyard, Chair of ALAC and John Jeffrey, ICANN Secretary 
Cc: Segun Akano; Wafa Dahmani; Barrack Otieno, ALAC liaison to ccNSO 
 
 
1 March 2019 
 
Dear Maureen and John, 
 
In accordance with Section 10.3 (c) of ICANN Bylaws, ALAC and the ccNSO Council have agreed to 
exchange observers/liaisons. I would like to inform you that the ccNSO Council has appointed Segun 
Akano (.ng) to replace Wafa Dahmani as ccNSO liaison to the ALAC, starting 14 March, 00.00 UTC. Wafa 
has been elected to the ASO AC. 
 
Please kindly add Segun (segun.akano@upperlink.ng) at the appropriate time to the relevant mailing 
lists and send him details of any upcoming meetings.  
  
For your information I have included the relevant section from the Guideline: ccNSO Liaisons and 
Observers (https://ccnso.icann.org/sites/default/files/field-attached/guideline-liaisons-observers-
06dec18-en.pdf [ccnso.icann.org] )  on the expected roles and responsibilities from our appointed 
liaisons: 
•             To participate diligently and actively in the meetings and activities of the ALAC on an ongoing 
and long-term basis 
•             To communicate and advocate the positions of the ccNSO to the ALAC; 
•             To report to the ccNSO on current and upcoming activities of the ALAC that may be of relevance 
to the ccNSO and broader ccTLD community. 
•             If feasible and considered relevant ask to the ccNSO for advance guidance, if any, on matters 
that are going to be discussed by the ALAC. 
•             Participate in ALAC-ccNSO Council meetings agenda committee to prepare the f-2-f meetings, if 
any. 
 
  
On behalf of the ccNSO  Council, 
 
Katrina Sataki,  
Chair 
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